
Authors’ comments on the revised manuscript

June 15, 2015

Dear Editor,

We have addressed all the suggestions made by the referees in our revised
version of the paper. One major change was in the abstract regarding the timing
of a network being constructed and analysed. Namely to avoid confusion, we
have reported a network in the new abstract which we reconstruct and analyse
later on in the paper, as in Table 1 in the paper.

Best regards,
Authors.
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